

---

# Alvaston Neighbourhood Board

## 2 February 2011, 6.00pm

### Humber Close Community Room

---

Chair: Councillor Bayliss

#### AGENDA

- |     |   |                           |
|-----|---|---------------------------|
| 1.  | Welcome, Introductions and Apologies  | Chair                     |
| 2.  | Declarations of personal and/or prejudicial interest                              | Chair                     |
| 3.  | Late items  | Chair                     |
| 4.  | Minutes of the previous meeting and matters arising                               | Chair                     |
| 5.  | Budget Report/Funding applications received: Neighbourhood Team.                  | Tracy O'Connor            |
| 6.  | Update from organisations who have received funding during 2010/2011              | Jonathan Till             |
| 7.  | Board membership applications for 2011/2012                                       | Tracy O'Connor            |
| 8.  | Brindley Court update   | Andy Cope<br>/Fiona Brown |
| 9.  | Community Champions Nominations   | Cllr Bayliss              |
| 10. | Issues raised at Alvaston Forum/other Alvaston Issues: Future venues              | All                       |
| 11. | An opportunity for Board members/partners to raise general issues/results/reports | All                       |

12. Date of next meeting: Neighbourhood Forum  
23.03.11 Neighbourhood Board 01.06.11

Chair